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. Hausa of Regrésentaives sanding commites
Ffom: Shaun Ch”stlan _ us an Fam”\’,- aﬂd Community Aﬁairs

Sent:  Thursday, 7 August 2003 5:34 PM _ l 3 3 )

To: Committee, FCA (REPS) Submission Not ..t sl b forins

Subject: THE COST OF SEPERATION Date Recevet . 1. 8.7 Q3.
Shaun Christian SEEIEIANY. oo

5 Isobella ST Muswellbrook
2333, N.SW.

7/8/03

Dear Committee ,

| have been paying maintenance for nearly ten years now, and | have not seen any reduction in the
percentage rate for paying parents !

Why is my assessment worked cut on my gross wage and not my net wage 7
Why do 1| have to pay such a high penalty for decisions that | did not make ?

Don't get me wrong | have and always will support my daughter , but 18% is to high in my option and other

people | speak to agree .
In my option if the rate was reduced by 4% to 6% the CSA case load would reduce dramatically and more

paying parents would not throw away their jobs
and also in the future when the people that have left their jobs because of child support, and come

to retirement age and do not have sufficient funds to support themselves who pays for that ?
With a reduce of 6% you could scrap the 4% reduction for 109 nights whitst the child is in the payee care, in

my option this would be a step in the right
direction as far as freeing up some of the CSAs time and assisting the paying parent to get on with caring for

the child instead of counting nights and
arguing with the custodial parent .
Faithfully yours

Shaun Christian
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